Pebruary 28, 1951

Mr., Tom Goxdon
Paxton Building
B IIENE, TEXAS

Dear Mr, Gordons n

I. A, Stephens lee No, 1 well,
2l sl HE Ay, UG Na

LAY Ral: &%

This will scknoulsdge receipt of your surveyort!s plat and
latter of tremanittal of February 26,

At the pressnt time we have not received the bond for the
above-capticned well, It will therefore not be possible
to release cur shut~down order to you until this bond 1s
received and approved in this office. You will remembeyr
that in ocur telsphone conversation w definitely agreed
that everything would bs in order before operations were
started. I have no idees vhat is delaying Mr. Daniels in
processing this bond, but I wuld suggest that you get in
toush vith him fmmsdiately 4if you are anxious to get started
in the near futare,

Vory truly yours,

ELVIS A, UT2
EAUsnr
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